CLARIFICATIONS 07 (incl. TUPE status)
RCCARB2017 Arboricultural Services Contract
Rutland County Council and Melton Borough Council

The latest Clarification appears at the top of the table
	Date
	Item
	Clarification

	Tue 23/05/17
	TUPE - none
	The incumbent supplier has confirmed that in their opinion TUPE will NOT apply to their workforce engaged in providing services to Rutland under the current contract.


	Fri 19/05/17
	Pricing Schedule - various
	1.       Can you please provide details of the team required for items D10, D11, D12 

The minimum requirement is for two people qualified enough to undertake the entire range of jobs detailed within the pricing schedule, contract, and specification. 

2.       Item D27 …..Hydraulic Platform. Please advise on the size and type of hydraulic platform?

The hydraulic platform is tracked and 15 metres. 

3.       Item D31 …………Install and Purchase Mower Guards , should this more correctly be for the provision of the Mower Guard only as it is in the Daywork section ?

D31 includes the purchase of a 250mm diameter mower guard and its installation

4.       Item D30 ………..Plant Tree, should this more correctly be for the provision of the tree only as it is in the Daywork section?

See Monday 08/05/17 D30 Plant Tree, 25 no., Pricing Schedule, p 27, in ‘4. Response’ document

5.       Item D30 ………..Plant Tree. Can you please specify the size and type of tree required 

See Monday 08/05/17 D30 Plant Tree, 25 no., Pricing Schedule, p 27, in ‘4. Response’ document

6.       Item D33 (formerly D31) ….Provisional sum for Materials. Please advise on the £ amount of the Provisional sum to be included in the tender assessment?

The sum for D33 (formerly D31) Provisional sum of Materials should be £500

7.       Item D35 (formerly D33) Sub-Contractors Nominated by the Council. Provisional value of Works
	Please advise on the £ amount of the Provisional sum to be included in the tender assessment

The sum for ‘Sub-Contractors Nominated by the Council: D35 (formerly D33) Provisional value of Works should be £1,000

8.       Should the heading STUMP REMOVAL be inserted prior to Item S075 in the Pricing Schedule 
Yes

9.       Can you please advise on the respective proportions of the two indices stated that will be used in the review of the rates 

80% Civil Engineering Formula – ‘1990 series’ Index No:1 Labour and Supervision &
20% Civil Engineering Formula – ‘1990 series’ Index No:2 Plant and Road Vehicles
[bookmark: _GoBack]
10.   Can you please advise on base date that will be used for the review of the rates 

On the contract anniversary beginning after the first 12 months of the contract, i.e: 

‘The rates contained within the Pricing Schedule shall be fixed for the period of twelve months from the Commencement Date. …

… The Council will calculate the revised rates at the end of each 12 month period of the Contract and submit these to the Contractor.  If the Contractor requires clarification of the calculation, such a request shall be made within 14 days.  After such period the revised rates will be deemed as accepted and shall be included in all subsequent monthly claims for payment.’

Ref: pp 13-14, 3a Special Conditions of Contract [my emphasis]



	Mon 15/05/17
	Pricing Schedule - Dayworks
	Pricing Schedule – Dayworks, pages 27 – 28, typo: re-numbering D32 to D36
There is a numbering error at ‘Plant Tree’, page 27, in the published Pricing Schedule.
(The Pricing Schedule forms pages 27 to 34 of the Response document (‘4. Response’)
‘Plant Tree’ has been numbered D30 when it should have been D32 and there is a knock-on effect.
The numbering should be as follows (the numbers in brackets are as they appear – incorrectly – in the body of the Pricing Schedule):

(D30) D32 – Plant Tree
MATERIALS:
(D31) D33 – Provision sum for materials
(D32) D34 – Include % addition for overheads on materials
SUB-CONTRACTORS NOMINATED BY THE COUNCIL:
(D33) D35 – Provisional Value of Works
(D34) D36 – Include % addition for management overheads

Please would you correct this numbering in your copy of the Pricing Schedule before submitting your tender. Thank you.


	Friday 12/05/17
	Traffic management costing
	Traffic management costing
1: Is the provision of traffic management to be costed, separately and in addition to the tree work operation?
Yes

	Thursday 11/05/17
	Crown Lift
	Crown Reductions
1: What type of crown reduction should I price for? Does crown reduction include small pruning or large pruning?

A crown reduction includes both a small amount and a large amount of pruning.
The price given will be used when instructing a contractor to undertake that particular task e.g., a crown reduction. 


	Thursday 11/05/17
	Pricing Schedule – Dayworks 
	Pricing Schedule- Dayworks
1: D30 Plant tree (25no.): Is this to supply and plant, or just plant; what species, size, tree support type and size should this be? 

See Monday 08/05/2017

2: D10-12 Forestry/Arb team - As per section 2.3 (1) of the Specification, this is for a 2 person team presumably? 
Does this also include the provision of work vehicle, chipper, tools to undertake arboricultural operations? 
Or are these priced separately (D16 onwards)?

D10 to D12 covers workers and all their equipment, excluding items D16-D30 on the Pricing Schedule. 
D16 to D30 should be treated as separate work.


	Thursday 11/05/17
	Pricing Schedule – Tree Surgery
	Pricing Schedule – Tree Surgery
3: S075-SO90 – Chipping & Excavate – To what does this refer? Why is depth mentioned for chipping?

a.      Stump Removal Chipping means the use of a stump grinding to grind away a stump.
b.      Stump Removal Excavate means to dig out the stump (either manually or with mechanical assistance).
c.      The depths represent the distance from ground level to the bottom of the hole created by the above tasks. 

4: Should the various operations (general works, crown lifting, clearing out etc.), be priced to include, for example, traffic management or not? And would Traffic management permissions be gained at the Supplier or Authority’s expense?

Traffic management is not automatically included within the other job descriptions or job prices.
It is the duty of the contractor to arrange the traffic management required for work and to identify when it is required. 
RCC or MBC may insist on traffic management but the contractor is ultimately responsible for the welfare of their employees. 
The traffic management would be at the contractor’s expense.


	Thursday 11/05/17
	General work – pricing – Pruning Jobs
	Pruning Jobs
Please note: All pruning jobs require the general work to be selected on top of the other request. 
For example, a crown lift of a Cat A tree would require Cat A General Work price + Cat A Crown Lift price = total price.


	Monday 08/05/17
	D30 Plant Tree, 25 no., Pricing Schedule, p 27, in ‘4. Response’ document
	1: How big are the trees that need to be priced? 
 Standard trees will be supplied from a nursery with a stem girth, (measured at 1.4m above ground level), between 10cm to 16cm. 

2: Should the price include the supply of the trees?
No, the Council (RCC or MBC), will supply the trees.

3: Should the price include materials?
 Yes. The materials include the use of two stakes, two ties, four tie guards, one mower guard of 250mm diameter, and well-rotted woodchip.

17:00 Mon 08/05/17

	Monday 08/05/17
	Pricing Schedule, pp 29-33, in ‘4. Response’ document

	1:  On the pricing schedule it references Category A through to E, no reference can be found as to what these equate to. Please can you clarify?

The categories are size categories and they can be calculated by the method:

Calculating Tree Categories

The tree size categories given in the table below are calculated using the following formula.

(i) 	Height of Tree shall be measured in metres from ground level to the apex of the crown.

(ii)	Mean Crown Spread shall be calculated by adding the measurements in metres of the spread of the tree’s crown along the 	North-South and East-West axes and dividing the 	two, e.g. (10+14) ÷ 2 = 12.

(iii)	Height x Mean Crown Spread = the Size Category 

Example:

18 metres tall x 10 metres mean crown spread = Tree Size Factor 180 

(iv)	Use the tree size number on the chart below to qualify the tree size factor

Tree Size Category	Tree Size Factor

0 – 30			Category A

31 – 70			Category B

71 – 125		Category C

126 – 200		Category D

201 – 300		Category E

301 – 450		Category F

451 +			Category G

2: On the pricing schedule there is a column named RATE and a column named £ : p.
In the RATE column do we enter the price per item and in the £ : p do we sum the RATE column x QUANTITY column?

Yes, that is correct.
 
11:59 Mon 08/05/17

	Tuesday 02/05/17
	CORRECTION - Typo in ITT, page 15
	As well as a hard copy (paper copy), bidders must also return an electronic copy of their completed Tender Response document on a MEMORY STICK (and NOT on a CD)

14:01 Tue 02/05/17



